



Áras Chill Dara,
Páirc Devoy,
An Nás,
Co. Chill Dara.

28 March 2024

Don Mhéara is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach An Nás

A Bhaill Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach An Nás ar 3:30 tráthnóna Dé Máirt, an 09ú Aibreán 2024, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of the Naas Municipal District will be held at **3:30 p.m.** on Tuesday, 09 April 2024, **in the Council Chamber**, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Maria Richardson

Maria Richardson
Meetings Administrator



Clár
Agenda (3:30 p.m.)

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declarations of (a) Conflicts of Interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil Cheantar Bardasach an Náis ar 12ú Márta 2024 a faomhadh (ceangailte) agus an tuairisc tuarascáil ar dhul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi ndeara (le leanúint).
To adopt the minutes of the monthly Naas Municipal District meeting held on 12 March 2024 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive a briefing on the Draft Kildare Local Economic and Community Plan (LECP) 2024- 2029 (report attached).
4. To receive an update on the municipal district road works programme.
5. To agree and approve remaining LPT 2023 allocations for the Naas Municipal District Committee.
6. To agree and approve the Naas Municipal District LPT Schedule of Works 2024.

Iompar, Soghluaisteacht agus Spásanna Oscailte
Transport, Mobility and Open Spaces (3:50 p.m.)

Transport

7. Motion – Councillor Evie Sammon

That the Naas Municipal District seeks a meeting with Local Link regarding an orbital bus route for Naas.



Kildare County Council

8. Motion – Councillor Carmel Kelly

That the council assess and upgrade the traffic lights on the Sallins Road at Hollywood Park to include sensors if they are not already part of a lighting system.

9. Motion – Councillor Fintan Brett

That the council commence the process of upgrading the four roads' crossroads in Killeel following another collision at this junction.

10. Motion – Councillor Fintan Brett

That the council upgrade the raised platform on the Morell Road adjacent to Oldtown Green to a Zebra Crossing.

11. Motion – Councillor Bill Clear

That the council install a radar speed sign on the Sallins Road given the excessive speeds that are regularly witnessed given that a school and a GAA club are on this road.

12. Motion – Councillor Bob Quinn

That Kildare County Council requests the Minister for Transport and the National Transport Authority to prioritise funding for the Dublin Road Active Travel Scheme.

13. Motion – Councillor Anne Breen

That the council install a much-needed age friendly parking space in Poplar Square beside the current disability bays.

14. Question – Councillor Carmel Kelly

Can the council confirm if it plans to install a 'Welcome to Kildare' and/or 'You Are Entering Kildare' at the border in Killeel?

15. Question – Councillor Carmel Kelly

Can the council confirm if it plans to widen the pathway along the Sallins Road on the Naas side from the Morell Road Junction to the Traffic Lights at Naas GAA/Scoil Bhride?



16. Question – Councillor Fintan Brett

Can the council outline why the NTA erected a Bus Shelter opposite the Osberstown Junction in Sallins, on the east side of the road, as opposed to the centre of the village?

17. Question – Councillor Bob Quinn

Can the council confirm if it intends hosting a review meeting with stakeholders impacted by the construction of the Kilcullen Road Active Travel Scheme, in order to understand where the Council and contractor excelled, and where improvements could be made, and disruption lessened, in future projects?

18. Question – Councillor Anne Breen

Can the council update the members on developments with regard to traffic/transport issues at Pipers Hill Campus?

Parks

19. Motion – Councillor Evie Sammon

That the council take the River Liffey Walk in Ballymore Eustace in charge.

20. Question – Councillor Seamie Moore

Can the council confirm when it plans to restore the extensive display of spring flowers that was removed from Fair Green (East Side of Boxing Club) during the upgrading of water-services by Irish Water to the nearby Schools in 2022?

**Tithíocht agus Athnuachan
Housing & Regeneration (4:35 p.m.)**

21. Motion – Councillor Seamie Moore

That the Director of Housing gives an explanation to members as to why two Naas Housing projects, promoted strongly in 2019 as Social & Affordable constructions, on



Kildare County Council

lands already owned by the local authority for more than twenty years, have never materialised as a contract and to indicate when this will now happen.

22. Motion – Councillor Bill Clear

That the council examine the feasibility of placing extra age friendly and disability appropriate seating around the canal area of Sallins to facilitate the large numbers of visitors expected to use the Greenway this summer.

23. Motion – Councillor Anne Breen

That the council restore the parking facility, loading bay, on the Dublin Road, Naas and the Public Parklet be removed as it is not being used by the Public. This parking facility is needed for commercial business.

24. Question – Councillor Fintan Brett

Can the council confirm if it would consider holding a quarterly half hour meeting (in camera) with councillors in advance of the Naas Municipal District meeting to discuss all the various issues in housing - waiting lists, availability, housing repairs etc similar to the JPC for meetings.

25. Question – Councillor Bob Quinn

The Service Level Agreement in place in 2023 between the Peter McVerry Trust and Kildare County Council to run the Supported Temporary Accommodation (STA) facility at Kerdiffstown House outlines the services to be delivered. To quote from the SLA, "All STA provision will work on a 24/7 basis, be low threshold and provide a full suite of programmes and activities to the service users to meet their care and support needs.

STA providers will ensure that all service users ... be allocated a project key worker for the duration of their residence. The key-working service will undertake and complete the required Holistic Needs Assessment, develop, and implement the Support Plan to underpin effective planning for housing move-ons".

Can the council confirm how it verifies these services are currently in place for users?



**Seirbhísí Corporáideacha, Daoine, agus Cultúrtha
Corporate, People & Cultural Services (4:50 p.m.)**

26. To approve the Arts Awards and Bursaries for 2024 for the Naas Municipal District (report to follow).

**Airgeadas, Seirbhísí digiteachta agus Nuálaíocht
Finance, Digital Services, Innovation and Governance (4:55 p.m.)**

27. **Motion – Councillor Seamie Moore**

That the council give supportive consideration to a 'three year spread payment of the 2023 and 2024 rates demand' for the businesses of Fair Green and Kilcullen Road, Naas that have been affected by a severe loss of trading due to the six months of civil engineering street works and a permanent loss of parking facilities in that area.

**Pleanáil, Fiontraíocht, Forbairt Eacnamaíoch & Seirbhísí Éigeandála
Planning, Enterprise, Economic Development & Emergency
Services (5:00 p.m.)**

28. To consider the Community Heritage Grant Scheme 2024 allocation for the Naas Municipal District (report to follow).

29. **Question – Councillor Evie Sammon**

Can the council confirm if a Taking in Charge request been received for Bellingsfield, Naas?

30. **Question – Councillor Seamie Moore**

Can the council confirm why it refuses to update elected members on the issue and details of formal or legal procedure such as an Unauthorised Development Notice,



Kildare County Council

taken against developers whose lack of compliance with conditions of planning were raised and highlighted by elected members in the first instance?

31. Question – Councillor Bill Clear

Can the council confirm how many units have commenced of the 1250 housing units zoned under the Naas LAP 2021 to 2027?

32. Question – Councillor Bill Clear

Can the council confirm if the developer of Dunnes Stores has complied with all conditions relating to its entrance on Main Street, Naas, in particular to traffic and pedestrian access points.

33. Question – Councillor Anne Breen

Can the council update the members on the status of the proposed parking at the new Shopping Centre, Naas?

Aeráid, Comhphobal, Timpeallacht & Uisce Climate, Community, Environment & Water (5:15 p.m.)

34. To consider community, festival and resident association grant awards assessed by the Economic, Community and Cultural Development Department for 2024 (report to follow).

35. Motion – Councillor Carmel Kelly

That the council apply 'Any Bag Any Bin' stencils around the entrance/exit to the New Sallins Greenway as a matter of priority please.

36. Motion – Councillor Bob Quinn

That Kildare County Council takes the opportunity to promote and use Castelfen Estate in Sallins as an exemplar of best practice of a voluntary resident's association working with the local authority to build a sustainable and self-sustaining community.



37. Question – Councillor Evie Sammon

Can the council outline its position on the provision of dog waste bags for the River Liffey Walk Ballymore Eustace?